Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Ron Mooney [ron@ronmooney.net]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 7:55 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: California Syrup & Extract

Great ... thank you very much.

Ron

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 4:39 PM

To: 'Ron Mooney'

Subject: RE: California Syrup & Extract

Mr. Mooney,
I’ve not checked all the details, but we have received a work plan. | hope to start on that pretty soon. 1’ll check to see if
everything that was requested has been submitted at about the same time (dotting the “i”’s and crossing the “t”s).

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Ron Mooney [mailto:ron@ronmooney.net]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 2:44 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: California Syrup & Extract

Re: ACDEH Site No. RO0000046, Geotracker Global ID No. T0600101623

Dear Mr. Detterman,

I wanted to check to make sure we have complied with your requests outlined in your April 25, 2012
kslt;egrfgeurss.tanding from Jim Gribi, our consultant, is that the required files have been uploaded and that
you are reviewing our workplan request for possible approval over the next number of weeks.

Thank you for your time and attention.

Ron Mooney
California Syrup & Extract Co. LLC
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